
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES 
APRIL 25, 2018 ELECTION/ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET VOTE 


OFFICIAL BALLOT 
 
There will be three (3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services each for a three-year term effective July 1, 2018. The four nominated candidates are 
listed below, in the order determined by lot, with their address and school district of residence.     
 
• O.J. Sahler, 4214 County Road 16, Canandaigua, NY 14424 – school district of residence:  


Canandaigua 
• Lynn Gay, 83 Main Street, Bloomfield, NY 14469 – school district of residence: Bloomfield 
• Pamela Pendleton, 6949 Furnace Road, Ontario, NY 14519 – school district of residence: Wayne 
• Timothy DeLucia, 1452 Mertensia Road, Farmington, NY 14425 - school district of residence: Victor 
 
The Board of Education of your district is allowed one vote per vacancy. 


 


CANDIDATES (VOTE FOR 3) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET VOTE         
   


A motion was made by _______________________, and seconded by ______________________ 
that the Board of Education of the ________________________________________ School District, 
at its April 25, 2018 meeting, approved the 2018-19 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the 
Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $ 3,363,755.   


number of board members present _____     number of board members absent _____ 
Vote: #yes____     #no____     #abstain____           Motion Carried____     Motion Defeated____ 
 
 
Fax or e-mail ballot by 8:00 a.m. on April 26, 2018 to: 
Cindy Murray, Board Clerk 
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES 
FAX: (315) 332-7325 or E-MAIL: cindy.murray@wflboces.org  


A motion was made by ______________________ and seconded by ______________________ 
that the Board of Education of the ________________________ School District cast one vote for 
____________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a 
three-year term effective July 1, 2018. 


# of board members present _____   # of board members absent _____ 
Vote:  #yes____     #no____     #abstain____         Motion Carried____     Motion Defeated____ 
 
  
 
A motion was made by ______________________ and seconded by ______________________ 
that the Board of Education of the ________________________ School District cast one vote for 
____________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a 
three-year term effective July 1, 2018. 


# of board members present _____   # of board members absent _____ 
Vote:  #yes____     #no____     #abstain____         Motion Carried____      Motion Defeated____ 
 
 
 
A motion was made by ______________________ and seconded by ______________________ 
that the Board of Education of the ________________________ School District cast one vote for 
____________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a 
three-year term effective July 1, 2018. 


# of board members present _____   # of board members absent _____ 
Vote:  #yes____     #no____     #abstain____         Motion Carried____      Motion Defeated____ 
 
 
 
 


 



mailto:cindy.murray@wflboces.org



		OFFICIAL BALLOT






 


98 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
April 10, 2018  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove, Edward Magin, John Boogaard 
Absent: Linda Eygnor  
Student BOE Representative:  Brianna Boone 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 50 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:08 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove, and seconded by Andrew Mathes, with the motion 


approved 6-0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 10, 2018. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• Robert Magin recognized those who helped manage the incident of February 28th . 
• Scott Bischoping provided an updated on BOCES activities, programs and services. Phil Rose thanked 


everyone for their participation.  
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one spoke to the Board of Education 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Board members asked various questions and comments regarding the Administrative Reports. 
 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA Items a-g2 was made by 
Edward Magin and seconded by Andrew Mathes, with the motion approved 6-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2018. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 3/06, 3/8, 3/14/, 3/21/, 3/22, 3/27,  and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations 
 on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   
 







 


99 
 


 13759     13758   13348    11772    12197    12849    11026    13014    13083    13143    11820   13963    
 13853    11992    13691    12711    11158    13865    13058    13949    13429    13971    14016   13749    
 13842 
 
               IEP Amendments:  11872             13910 


 
c) Treasurer Reports 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for February 2018. 
 


d) 2018-2019 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2018-2019 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 


  
e) Adoption of the 2018-2019 Budget 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2018-2019 Budget in the amount of $28,467,400. 
 


f) Funds Transfer 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the transfers of $2,000,000.00 to the Building Capital Reserve Fund, 
 to be funded from unassigned fund balance and unexpended funds from the 2017-2018 budget. 


 
g) Personnel Items: 


1. Letter of Resignation –Thomas Clement 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Thomas Clement as a Cleaner, effective April 
13, 2018. 
 


2. Appoint Volunteers 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Marilena Yirineg   Dina Donk   Laurie Payne 
Susan Williams   Jolene Roberts   Kristen Richardson 


         Jeremy Gillette          
 
6.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 


 
a. SEQRA Resolution  


 
Upon motion duly made by Danny Snyder and seconded by Andrew Mathes the following resolutions were adopted: 


 
 
 
 







 


100 
 


RECITAL 
 


WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 


 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting of 


reconstruction and associated replacement of deteriorated brick masonry and window assemblies along the south face of 
the North Rose Elementary School Facility, together with original furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, 
and all other costs incidental to such work; and 


 
WHEREAS, a short form Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”), dated April 4, 2018, a copy of which is 


attached hereto as Exhibit A, was prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural consultant, to facilitate a 
review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and 


 
WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the Project 


constitutes a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to review under 
SEQRA; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the Project 


as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, together with 
the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and  


 
 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were 6 votes 
in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


__x__ yes           ______ no 
__x__ yes           ______ no 
__x__ yes           ______ no 
__x__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
__x__ yes           ______ no 
__x__ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the April 10, 2018 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Andrew Mathes, and seconded by Danny Snyder, with motion approved 6-0. 
 
A motion for approval of items a through f as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA was made by John 
Boogaard and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 6-0. 
 







 


101 
 


Additions to the Agenda:  
 


a) Letter of Resignation – Jessica Eason 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jessica Eason as a Teacher, effective June 30, 2018. 


  
b) Letter of Resignation – Neil Banta 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Neil Banta as a Teacher, effective August 27, 2018. 
 


c) Letter of Resignation – Brian Cole 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Brian Cole as a Fitness Center Coordinator, 
effective April 23, 2018. 
 


d) Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
 RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and                
               pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2017-18 school year,  
               conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part     
               87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 
 
 


e) Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax 
Report Card for the 2018-2019 tax year. 
 


f) Appoint Volunteers 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
 pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
 
 Robert Reed  Cindy Stubbe 
 


 Name Step Year Amount 
Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach Paul Statskey   Volunteer 


EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of 7 specific 
employees. 
 
The motion was made by Danny Snyder, and seconded by Andrew Mathes, with motion approved 6-0.  
Time entered:  7:39p.m. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 7:58.m. 







 


102 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the April 10, 2018 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove, and seconded by Andrew Mathes, with motion approved 6-0. 
 
A motion for approval of items a through f as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA was made by Edward 
Magin and seconded by Danny Snyder with motion approved 6-0. 
 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 


a. Tenure Appointment – Benjamin Stopka 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Benjamin Stopka as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Reading tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
b. Tenure Appointment – Caitlin Wasielewski 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Caitlin Wasielewski as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Mathematics tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
c. Tenure Appointment – Jill Yeager-Ricci 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jill Yeager-Ricci as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Special Education-General tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
d. Tenure Appointment – Jennifer Kelsey 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jennifer Kelsey as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Reading tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
e. Tenure Appointment – Leisel Everdyke 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Leisel Everdyke as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Reading tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
f. Tenure Appointment – Patricia Weber 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Patricia Weber as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Elementary tenure area effective September 1, 2018. 


 
g. Tenure Appointment – Sarah Oeschger 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Sarah Oeschger as a teacher on tenure in the 
 Elementary tenure area effective September 1, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


103 
 


Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Andrew Mathes, and seconded by Danny Snyder, with motion approved 6-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:00p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


April 25, 2018 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of April 25, 2018. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• School Report Card – Melanie Stevenson 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  


 
4.  Election of BOCES Board Members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote 
 


a. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board Members- 
 There will be (3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services each 
 for a three-year term effective July 1, 2018.  Nominated candidates are: 
  
 O.J. Sahler     Lynn Gay     Pamela Pendleton     Timothy DeLucia 
 
  Seat #1: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 25, 
 2018  for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 2018. 


 
 Seat #2: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 25, 
 2018  for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 2018 


  
  Seat #3: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 25, 
 2018  for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 2018. 
 


b. 2018-2019 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Administrative Budget  
Information pertaining to the proposed BOCES budget was provided to Board Members from the office of 
Scott Bischoping. 


 
 RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 25, 
2018 for approval of the 2018-19 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes 
Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,363,755. 







2 
 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS a-g13- is made by 
_______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2018. 
 


b) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation -  Wendy Harter 


Wendy Harter, Food Service Helper, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Wendy Harter as Food Service Helper, 
effective August 21, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation -  Haley Hayes 
Haley Hayes, Clerk Typist, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Haley Hayes as Clerk Typist, effective 
May 7, 2018. 
 


3. Permanent Appointment – Michele Schinsing 
Robert Galloway recommends Michele Schinsing to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Michele Schinsing as a Bus Driver 
effective April 25, 2018. 
 


4. Creation of two (2) Teacher Aide positions 
  RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the creation of two (2) Teacher Aide positions.    
 


5. Board Appointments and other Designations: 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with  
         stipends as stated for the 2017-18 school year effective April 1, 2018. 


 
Position 2017-2018 


7/1/18-3/31/18 
2017-2018 


4/1/18-6/30/18 
Signature on checks Kathleen Krivitza 


Jan McDorman 
Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Mark Socola 
Phyllis Moore 


2017-2018 Committee on 
Special Education: 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 







3 
 


Chairperson: Melissa Phelps Karissa Blamble 
Latrell Sturdivant 


2017-2018 Subcommittee 
on Special Education: 
Chairperson: 


Rebecca Kandt 
Danielle DiMora 
Mathew Newsome 


Rebecca Kandt 
Danielle DiMora 
Karissa Blamble 
Latrell Sturdivant 


2017-2018 Preschool 
committee on Special 
Education: 
Chairperson: 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Melissa Phelps 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Karissa Blamble 
Latrell Sturdivant 


 
 


  
 


Motion for Adjournment: 
 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 








 Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
Name: O. J. Sahler 
 
School District: Canandaigua City School District (CCSD)   
 


 
PART I:  Board Experience 


 
I was a member of the CCSD Board of Education for 21 years, retiring in 2007. I have been a member of the 
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for 21 years.  I was a member or chair of all CCSD standing committees and a 
Board liaison member to 5 major District-wide initiatives: the Middle School Task Force in the early 90’s, when the 
District underwent its major renovation and construction project and developed the 6-8 Middle School; the 
Counseling Services Task Force in the mid 90’s, which recommended expanding services for students seeking 
specialized college/career counseling and more transition services for pupils between grades 5 & 6 and 8 & 9;  the 
Neurofeedback for ADD/ADHD Task Force, which developed cognitive retraining and other approaches to enhance 
students’ academic and interpersonal success; the Middle School Redesign Task Force, which revamped grades 6-
8 in keeping with new challenges facing these students; the  Wellness Committee, which aimed to consolidate our 
approach to Healthful Lifestyle, one of five character education initiatives; and the Audit Committee, which designed 
our internal audit function as part of the comptroller’s overall plan for increased oversight of school district 
management. Since retirement from CCSD, I was a community representative to the Audit Committee for 5 years. 
 
 


PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
As a member of the BOCES Board for the past 21 years, I have gained a good understanding of the structure of 
BOCES, services provided for life-long learning, and the challenge of functioning in a rapidly changing and 
uncertain social and economic environment.  I have also become aware of the need for better training of board 
members and enhanced communication among BOCES districts statewide.  I served as chair of a W-FL BOCES 
task force that was key to identifying functions that would benefit from increased advocacy by better informed 
BOCES Board members.  Since then, our Board has collaborated with NYSSBA to achieve this goal.  I also co-
chaired a workshop at the NYSSBA Annual meeting for 5 years to share the “Best of BOCES” throughout NY.  I 
served on the Audit Committee during its formation, chaired the Superintendent and Board Evaluation Committee 
when it transitioned to a paperless format, and served on the Policy Committee when we reviewed our entire policy 
compendium, a process we have made an every-three-year goal.  Currently, I am in my second year as president of 
the W-FL BOCES Board of Education. I also serve on the Finance/Audit Committee and am a member of the Policy 
Committee as we work to streamline and standardize our policies with regard to student and staff harassment and 
equal educational and employment opportunities. One of my most truly enlightening experiences at BOCES has 
been to serve as the board representative to the School-to-Career Task Force and the External Review Committee, 
which evaluates applications to the State for certification of our vocational/career training programs. This is a duty 
which I have gladly fulfilled for more than a dozen years. This experience gives me the opportunity to examine in 
detail all the career and technical programs available through our BOCES, as well as new initiatives developed in 
response to local student/employer demand. Most recently, I have come to appreciate the tremendous amount of 
creative energy that our students have, as exemplified by the beautiful art work that pervades all the trades and 
career opportunities, from welding sculptures, to fancy auto body paint jobs, to creative waves and braids, to pretty-
as-a-picture table settings and plate presentations. No one could have such experiences and not feel thoroughly 
passionate about the incredible resource that BOCES is, both as an educational institution and as an asset to the 
economic and creative growth of our region. It would be a privilege and an honor to continue my service to the 
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES over the next 3 years. 
 
 


PART III:   Additional Information 
 
I am a behavioral pediatrician on the faculty of the Golisano Children’s Hospital at the University of Rochester 
Medical Center. I treat children and teens with physical, psychological, and behavioral issues that can interfere with 
their potential to learn. My background has been useful to me and, hopefully, to the BOCES as well in considering 
ways to enhance the services it provides and the image it projects to the communities it serves.              March 2018 







Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
 


Name:  Lynn Gay        School District: Bloomfield 
 
 


PART I:  Board Experience 
Thank you to the Bloomfield Board of Education for nominating me to seek re-election to the BOCES Board.  I 
have many years of board experience.  I was a member of the Bloomfield board from 1983-92.  I have served on 
the BOCES board from 1990-2005, and 2006 to the present, serving as president for three years.  I firmly 
believe that it is important for board members to be involved beyond the local level.  Shortly after becoming a 
board member, I became actively involved in the Four County School Boards Association, serving as legislative 
committee chair, 1st vice president and president.  I also began participating in the various in-service programs 
offered by the New York State School Boards Association (NYSSBA).  I served on the NYSSBA Board of 
Directors, representing Area 2, from January 1996 through December 2005.  I believe that my boardsmanship 
has been enhanced by this involvement. 
 


 I believe that BOCES does and will continue to play an important role in helping component districts 
conserve and use their resources economically for the benefit of all our students.  I bring to the position a 
well-rounded knowledge of the issues facing public education, the time to continue to be an advocate for 
all of our students, a knowledge of BOCES programs and services, and a commitment to work with my 
colleagues on the BOCES board to continue to look for innovative, cost effective ways to meet the needs 
of our component districts and the students we serve. 
  


PART III:   Additional Information 
With the announced restructuring of our administrative staff, and the change in position of Scott Bischoping   
to Deputy Superintendent, the BOCES board will soon begin a search for a District Superintendent.  The search 
will consume much of our time over the next year, with the goal of having the new DS in place sometime in 
2019.  Having participated in two prior searches for a District Superintendent, I am prepared for and excited 
about this undertaking, and will make the commitment of time necessary for a thorough and thoughtful 
search.  I believe that consistency on the board will be of great benefit during the search.  I will work with my 
colleagues on the board to seek input from all our stakeholders as part of the search process.  As a board we 
will work with our search consultant to determine the best process for a successful search.   We must find the 
best District Superintendent to meet the needs of BOCES, our component districts, and all of our students.  
 
I feel privileged to have worked with so many of you over the past several years for the benefit of the children 
in the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES.  I ask for your vote in the upcoming election.  Thank you. 
 
  
 


Part II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 







 
Lynn Gay 


83 Main Street 
Bloomfield, NY 14469 


585-657-6895 


Board of Education Experience 


Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES - July 1990-2005, 2006-present; served three years as President and three years as VP 


Bloomfield Board of Education - 1983-1992, Vice President for 4 years 


President, Four County School Boards Association - 1990-1992  


First Vice President, Four County School Boards Association - 1988-1990 


Legislative Chair Four County School Boards Association - 1986-1988 


National School Boards Association Federal Relations Network - 1986-1992, 1994-2005, 2014-15 


NYSSBA State Legislative Network - 1986-1990, 1992-2005, 2006-08 


W-FL BOCES Audit Committee Chair - 2008-09; Building and Grounds Committee Member - 2006-08, 2010-18 


W-FL BOCES Policy Committee - 2008-09, Chair 2010-2012 


W-FL BOCES Education Fund Advisory Committee Chair – 2009-15 


W-FL BOCES District Shared Decision-Making Team - 1995-1999 


NYSSBA New Board Member Seminar Faculty - 1987, 1992, 1995, 1996 


NYSSBA Resolutions Committee member representing Area 2 - 1995 


Genesee Valley School Boards Institute Executive Committee - 1994 - present 


NYSSBA Board of Directors, Area 2 Director - 1996-2005  


NYSSBA Board liaison to Council of Local School Boards Associations - 2005 and 2004 


NYSSBA Board Policy Committee – 2005 and 1996 


NYSSBA Board Policy Committee Chair - 2002 and 1999 


NYSSBA Board Operations Committee member-2003, 2002, 1999 and 1998 


NYSSBA Board liaison to Ad hoc Advisory Committee on BOCES - 2001 and 2000 


NYSSBA Board liaison to Ad hoc Committee on Minority Issues - 1998 


NYSSBA Board representative to Rural Schools Program - 1998 and 1997 


NSBA Voting Delegate - 2005 and 2004 


NSBA Alternate Voting Delegate - 2003, 2002 and 2001 







Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
 


Name:   Pamela Pendleton            School District:   Wayne Central CSD 
               
 
 


PART I:  Board Experience 
 
I am currently in my 2nd term of service on the Wayne Central School Board of Education and am currently 
Vice-President.  I also serve on the Policy and Communication committees as well as the Capital 
Improvement Project Committee and am Board liaison for new BOE members and Board Clerk.  I have 
attended the NYSSBA conference in Buffalo and Lake Placid, 4 County meetings & workshops, BOCES 
sponsored events.   
 
  


PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
I have attended a number of events at our BOCES center in Williamson and each time I walked away more 
impressed than the prior time.  I’m pleased with the programs that BOCES currently offers our students – 
both special & general education – and would like to see programming expand in the future.  When I last 
visited in January of this year, we heard from some special education students who were able to take 
VoPro classes and they shared how valuable that was for them.  I would like to see more students exposed 
to BOCES Vocational programs as well as increased BOCES attendance.  I feel there is a need in our current 
student populations for the programs BOCES has to offer.  I also would support districts collaborating with 
BOCES for support services as appropriate.    
 
  


PART III:   Additional Information 
 
My background is in Special Education.  I graduated from SUNY Potsdam in 1978 with a Psychology/ 
General Education degree, received my Masters in Special Education from Nazareth in 1984.  While 
working on my Masters, I substitute taught in several Wayne county school districts in both 
General & Special Education classes, many being long term substitute positions.  I taught Special 
Education at North Rose-Wolcott CSD for 28 years (1983-2012) and while there served as lead 
teacher for our UPK study, on the negotiation team, Student Council Advisor and numerous 
Teacher Association & Building committees. 
 
 
 


Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by Monday, April 2, 2018. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote on Wednesday, April 25, 2018. 







Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
 


Name:    Timothy M DeLucia      School District:     Victor             
  
 
 


PART I:  Board Experience 
 
I have served on the Victor Central School Board of Education since 1995. 
 
Over the years I have served as a Board Member, Board Vice President, Board President, and I am currently 
Board Vice President. 
 
I am a member of Board Leadership, the District Audit Committee, the BOCES Liaison, the NYSSBA 
Legislative Committee (State and Federal), Monroe County SBA Labor Relations Committee Member, and the 
NYSSBA Legislative Liaison. 
 
Throughout my years as a Board of Education member, and as past co-president of our Parent Teacher Student 
Association, I have consistently been an advocate for all students. I believe the board needs to make decisions 
based upon what is best for the students’ educational program. 
 
  


PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
As a Board Member, I am thankful for the opportunity to serve the school community, and to be part of the 
process that has enabled us to provide a wealth of educational opportunities for our students.  These 
opportunities offer our students the preparation needed to be “world ready”, to follow their dreams, and to meet 
the challenges for success. 
 
I have been attending the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board meetings on a regular basis. I have learned about 
the exceptional programs and services offered in collaboration with 25 school districts throughout Wayne, 
Ontario, Seneca and Yates counties. I have seen examples of the educational services and instructional 
opportunities offered to learners of all ages, providing greater opportunities throughout the region. 
 
I would be honored to join the BOCES Board to support the vision to make success possible for the students 
of our community. 
 
 
  







PART III:   Additional Information 
 
 


  
 
I set high expectations for myself and for the people with whom I work.  I am an analytical thinker and I 
demonstrate a solid understanding of the principles of both business and education. One of my strongest 
characteristics is my ability to analyze issues and to form fair and sound recommendations or decisions. 
 
Profession: 
 
Retired Business Manager – The Eastman Kodak Company 
 
Family: 
 
Wife - Marilyn 
Son - Michael (Celine) 


Grandson Louis 
Daughter - Erin (Scott) 


Grandson Grant 
Granddaughter Ruby 


 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 


Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by Monday, April 2, 2018. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote on Wednesday, April 25, 2018. 









		2018 Candidate Information Form - OJ Sahler

		Educational Services

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:   Additional Information



		2018 Candidate Information Form - Lynn Gay

		Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative

		Educational Services

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART III:   Additional Information



		2018 Candidate Information Form - Pam Pendleton

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:   Additional Information



		2018 Candidate Information Form 2018 - Tim DeLucia

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:   Additional Information



		L. Gay ltr



